
Tunnelworks Services Inc 
Tunnelworks Services: CCTV, Cleaning & Trenchless Lining Pipeline Repair 

License No.: 963734-A 

Kevin Thompson March 9th 2021 
Civil Engineer 
County of Santa Barbara 
Public Works Department 
620 West Foster Road 
Santa Maria, CA 93455 

Project Name: North Trunk Sewer Line Rehabilitation Project Phase 2 

RE: Official Protest Letter Against Performance Pipeline 

Dear Mr. Thompson: 

Tunnelworks Services is hereby requesting Laguna County Sanitation District to investigate  
the experience of Performance Pipeline.  

Performance stated as experience installing UV lining for the City of Huntington Beach in 
2018 project value of $65,000. What doesn’t make sense is they only ordered 103 meters 
(337 LF) from BKP Berolina during this time but on IMPREG experience list indicates 2,250 LF 
installed doesn’t correlate with dollar amount. Apparently, this was only pilot test shot as 
part of a larger scope of felt lining.  

With regards to the two projects Performance states as UV experience with the City of Los 
Angeles are completely false, in order to be a qualified installer with the City they are 
required to install approved materials and have enough experience to be a viable approved 
installer. BKP Berolina in 2019 & 2020 was the approved manufacture when I checked with 
them Performance only ordered one time prior with was the project above in Huntington 
Beach as they were trying to become an approved installer. they were not a qualified 
installer until 2021 but only with IMPREG, we have attached the qualified contractors list 
from BKP Berolina and IMPREG but they had only recently been approved by the City’s 
materials department as installers for IMPREG only last week on 3/1/2021. We ask that you 
investigate both with the City engineers running the projects and not the General 
Contractor’s they worked for and ask for material procurement & 3rd party inspection which 
the City always requires on UV projects to validate if they were both UV cured projects. 

Here are two manufactures representatives that Performance would have used ordered UV 
material from and talk with them about materials ordered in the past. 

BKP Berolina – Contact: Chris Scarrett (424)558-9872 
IMPREG – Contract: Gary Shutts (804) 385-5656  

Sincerely, 

Jeff Rubio 
Jeff Rubio 
Vice President 

13502-H Whittier Blvd. Ste 165, Whittier, CA 90605 * (Phone) 562.553.2734 * (Fax) 562.309.4866 
Email: tunnelworksservices@gmail.com 
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August 6, 2019 
 
 

Approved Installers of BKP-Berolina UV-CIPP Products 
 

 
 

JR Pipeline 
1530 Nandina Ave 
Perris, CA 92571 
Contact:  Vincent Hott 
 
 
Santa Margarita Plumbing DBA 
PipeGuard 
22421 Gilberto Suite B 
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 
Contact:  Randy Gardner 
 
 
Tunnelworks Services Inc. 
13502H Whittier Blvd. Suite #165 
Whittier, CA 90605 
Contact:  Jeff Rubio 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Kent W. Welling, P.E. 
Wastewater Conveyance Engineering Division | Design Standards 
Bureau of Engineering | Department of Public Works 
1149 S Broadway, Suite 630 
Los Angeles, CA 90015 

 
AN  E Q U AL  E M P L O Y M E N T  O P P O R T U N I T Y  E M P L O Y E R  Recyclable and made from recycled waste. 
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A N  E Q U A L  E M P L O Y M E N T  O P P O R T U N I T Y  E M P L O Y E R  Recyclable and made from recycled waste. 

 
   

February 1, 2021 
 
 

Approved Installers of iMPREG UV-CIPP Products 
 

 
 

Performance Pipeline Technologies Inc. 
5305 Industrial Dr 
Huntington Beach, CA 92649 
Contact:  Gene Glassburner 
 
 
Southwest Pipeline and Trenchless Corp. 
22118 S Vermont Ave 
Torrance, CA 90502 
Contact:  Rob Bolger 
 
 
Tunnelworks Services Inc. 
13502H Whittier Blvd. Suite #165 
Whittier, CA 90605 
Contact:  Jeff Rubio 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Edward Arrington, S.E., ENV SP 
Engineer of Design 
Wastewater Conveyance Engineering Division 
Bureau of Engineering 
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From: Jeff Rubio <Jeff@tunnelworksinc.com>  
Sent: March 26, 2021 3:43 PM 
To: Thompson, Kevin <kethomp@cosbpw.net> 
Cc: Willie D <willie@tunnelworksinc.com>; McGolpin, Scott <Mcgolpin@cosbpw.net>; Wells, Leslie 
<Lwells@cosbpw.net> 
Subject: RE: Laguna County Sanitation District - North Trunk Line Rehabilitation Project - Mandatory Pre-
Bid Sign in Sheet 
 
Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa 
Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Kevin, 
 
You stated in your response letter that page 4 of the bid book consist of only showing contractor’s 
experience list and not required to have UV experience contradicts your 
Addendum 1 Section 79A item - g) showing 5 similar in magnitude projects. Performance experience 
sheet clearly shows only 1 project as similar to be 21-inch pilot project they did with Laguna County. 
Page 4 is the only place to show experience per Addendum #1. 
 
You mention steam cure project would be acceptable qualification but since this is specifically a UV 
cured only project why would the District agree to steam cure experience. So basically your having an 
unqualified contractor that has very little experience with UV Curing acceptable.  
 
If the District had done a more extensive background check with the City of Los Angeles projects 
Performance did not install 1 LF of UV Cured liner as stated on page 4, basically providing incorrect 
information on two projects to make it look like they had installed UV liners for the City. That’s basis for 
bid to be thrown out alone. 
 
Secondly the Huntington beach project was not similar in magnitude per page 4 experience statement. 
This is a medium diameter project of 21-inch 5800 linear feet how does that compare to a single 8-inch 
installation to be comfortable with. 
 
Your last item about other parties with affected by the outcome of the bid to be notified, that bid should 
have never been considered based on the qualifications you set in Addendum #1. 
 
As I mentioned to you on our phone conversation UV (Ultra-Violet) cured vs Steam Cure is two totally 
different methods of curing. UV curing requires extensive experience with multiple project in order to 
be a qualified contractor for this project. Steam cure is a very basic method of curing that doesn’t 
require multiple steps needed with UV cure which can cause catastrophic consequences with an in-
experience contractor. 
 
We suggest the District should consider re-evaluating the decision to move forward with Performance 
Pipeline.  
 
Lastly why would the District lower their qualification experience per Addendum #1 on a project with 
this magnitude.  
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Thank you, 
 
Jeff Rubio 
Tunnelworks Services Inc. 
13502H Whittier Blvd. Suite #165 
Whittier, CA 90605 
(562) 553-2734 
 
 
 
From: Thompson, Kevin  
Sent: March 26, 2021 5:05 PM 
To: 'Jeff Rubio' <Jeff@tunnelworksinc.com> 
Cc: 'Willie D' <willie@tunnelworksinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Laguna County Sanitation District - North Trunk Line Rehabilitation Project - Mandatory Pre-
Bid Sign in Sheet 
 
Hi Jeff, thank you for your inquiry. We provided a response to your original protest but will be looking 
into your inquiry below. 
 
Kevin Thompson 
Civil Engineer 
County of Santa Barbara 
Public Works Department 
620 West Foster Road 
Santa Maria, CA 93455 
O: 805-803-8756 
C: 805-310-1160 
kethomp@cosbpw.net 
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From: Thompson, Kevin  
Sent: March 30, 2021 4:49 PM 
To: 'Jeff Rubio' <Jeff@tunnelworksinc.com> 
Cc: 'Willie D' <willie@tunnelworksinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Laguna County Sanitation District - North Trunk Line Rehabilitation Project - Mandatory Pre-
Bid Sign in Sheet 
 
Hi Jeff, thank you for your inquiry. 
 
As a preliminary note, we note that the procedural instructions for the bid protest procedures required 
that you contact affected parties.  Failure to follow these procedural requirements are sufficient 
grounds for rejecting your protest.  However, without waiving those rights, we are also responding to 
the substance of your protest.   
 
The bid documents instructed the contractor to list similar projects as a means for the District to gauge 
the bidder’s experience. The bid documents did not provide a minimum experience qualification 
statement, or otherwise limit a successfully licensed contractor to bid. The District did not provide a pre-
qualification for this project based on experience.  However, through the Addendum No. 1, the District 
did require a more specific statement of experience with UV Cured-in-Place projects greater or equal to 
10”.  As discussed further below, Performance Pipeline Technology’s bid satisfied the requirements set 
forth in the bid documents.   
 
Page 4 is a standard form included with our Bid Books. Providing additional project referrals on page 4 
that included steam cured projects is not erroneous in the District’s opinion. Other bidders, including 
Tunnelworks Services Inc., listed steam cured projects. One of the main portions of this project is the 
preparation phase due to the nature of asbestos abatement; steam-cured projects require preparation 
(bypassing, cleaning, video) and thus constitute relevant experience.   
 
Page 4 was not the only place to show experience.  In accordance with Addendum No. 1, the contractors 
were instructed to provide the following with the bid (as indicated on page 14 of the modified Bid Book): 
 
e)            Copy of the proof that the UV Cured materials have passed the GREEN BOOK Chemical 
resistance test. 
f)             Certification that the installing contractor is a trained and certified installer of the proposed UV 
Cured full length pipe liner materials. 
g)            List of 5 similar UV Cured-in-Place sewer pipe lining projects, install dates, and Owner including 
contact name and phone number, of a pipe diameter size greater or equal to 10" which have been 
completed within the last 7 years. Of these projects, at least one shall be greater than or equal to 21" in 
diameter. 
h)            Certification that the installing contractor is a trained and certified installer of the proposed 
CIPP UV Cured spot repair pipe liner materials 
i)             The contractor shall submit a copy of their California contractors license as specified in the 
Notice to Bidders 
 
We previously provided Performance Pipeline Technology’s bid to you as requested. Their bid included 
their attached UV Lining Reference page, which satisfied the minimum requirement to list 5 similar UV 
Cured-in-Place sewer pipe lining projects.  Their work with the City of Huntington Beach included pipes 
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ranging up to 12’’ in diameter as indicated on their UV Lining Reference. Not merely 8 inches in 
diameter. 
 
Kevin Thompson 
Civil Engineer 
County of Santa Barbara 
Public Works Department 
620 West Foster Road 
Santa Maria, CA 93455 
O: 805-803-8756 
C: 805-310-1160 
kethomp@cosbpw.net 
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